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Section 4.4 
لَ ةَ  َالَ غَ ي َ َالَ عَ امَ   Non-governing particles – اَ ل َ رَ وَ فَ 

َالت  ن ب يَ هَ  .1   :Particles of notification – ح ر و ف 

These are used to draw the attention of the listener. These are as follows: 

 !meaning   Lo! / Behold! / Take heed هَت أمََت أَلَْ 

e.g.   يَِاب ََ اِلله قَ  .Behold! Indeed, Allah’s help is near أَلَْ اِنة نَصا

ئمِ  أمََت مَياد  نََ      Behold! Zayd is sleeping. 

 .Lo! I am present  هَت أنَََ حََتضَِ  

    This  هٰذَا
Note: The actual   َم  إِشَترة  However, in .حََاَف  تَ نابَِّاه   is the هَت while ,ذَا is only اِسا

common usage the whole is referred to as   َم  إِشَترة  .without differentiating اِسا

 

يْ  ابَ  .2 َال َ    Particles of affirmation:74 – ح ر و ف 

These are used for affirmation of a statement made earlier. These are as follows: 

ََما  ىَِ لٰ  نَ  يا إِ   نة إِ  جَيْاِ  أَجَلا    

 (yes) – ن  ع مَ 

� It is used to confirm a statement, be it positive or negative. For example,  

˗ If someone says   ؟أَجَتءَ مَياد  (Did Zayd come?), the reply will be  ََما  (yes) نَ 

meaning   جَتءَ مَياد (Zayd came.). 

˗ If someone says   ؟أمََت جَتءَ ميَاد  (Has Zayd not come?), the reply will be  ََما  نَ 
(yes) meaning   مَت جَتءَ ميَاد (Zayd did not come.). 

 (yes, why not) – ب لىَٰ

� It is used to convert a negative statement into a positive one.  

e.g.  If someone says  َ؟لَاَ يَ ق ما ميَاد  أ  (Did Zayd not stand up?), the reply will be  ٰىَِ ل  

(yes, why not) meaning   قَدا قتَمَ مَياد (Zayd has stood up.). 

يَ إَ   – (yes) 

� It is the same as  ََما (م  سَ قَ ) However it is used with an oath .نَ   after a question. 

e.g. If someone says   ؟أقَتَمَ ميَاد  (Did Zayd stand up?), the reply will be  ِوَاللهِ  يا إ  

(yes, by Allah!) meaning   قتَمَ ميَاد (Zayd stood up.). 

                                                 
74 For more examples and exercises, please refer to al-Nahw al-Wadih, Ibtida’iyyah, vol. 3, 168-174. 
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/ أ ج لَ  ي  َجَ َ نَ إ ََ /  – (yes) 

� These have the same meaning as  ََما  .نَ 
e.g. If someone says  َ؟جَتءَ ميَاد  أ  (Did Zayd come?), the reply will be  ِنة إ  or  ِجَيْا or 

 .(.Zayd came) جَتءَ مَياد   meaning (yes) أَجَلا 

Note:  ِنة إ  is very rarely used for this purpose. 

ي َ  .3  :Particles of clarification – ح رَ ف اَالت  ف س 
These are used to clarify a word in a sentence. These are as follows: 

يا أَ    (that is)  أنَا  

e.g.  َُ ئَلِ ااْقَاَيَ لَ ااْقَاَيَُِ  يا أَ  وَاسا أهَا   And ask the town, that is, the people of the 
 town. 

َٰهَِّام  ته  أنَا يِٰ وَنََدَي انَ   ِ ا    And We called him, that is, O Ibraheem! 

َال م ص د ر ي ةَ  .4  :These are used to give a masdari meaning. These are as follows :ا ل َ ر و ف 

 أنَة  أنَا  مَت
ُ  َّة لِ اَ فِ  ُ  لَ ج ا  come before a أَنا  and مَت � . 

ُ  َّة ساِ اِ  ُ  لَ ج ا  comes before a أنَة  � . 

e.g.   َْٰراض  بمتَ رَحَ   تقَتا عَلََّاهِم  ضَ  إِذَا حََى بَتا الا بِهَت)     (َِِ حَا
Until when the earth became straitened for them despite its vastness. 

َ نِا  قَ د  أنَا تَصا  يَس  ق كَ )    .Your truthfulness pleases me  (صِدا

ئمِ  أنَة ميَادًا نََ  َِ لَغَنِا    ( مَياد   نَ وام   )  (News of) Zayd’s sleeping reached me. 

Note:  أنَا and  أنَة are governing particles. 

ي ضَ  .5 َالت ح ض    :Particles of exhortation – ح ر و ف 

These are used to encourage someone to do something when they appear before  ِع  ترِ ضَ م   ل  اَ ف . 
These are as follows: 

مَت َْوالَْ  هَلة  أَلَْ   َْوا
e.g.   ِ؟يا هَلة ت صَل   Do you not pray salah? 

� These particles are also used to create regret and sorrow in the listener when they 
appear before  ِتض  مَ  ل  اَ ف . Therefore, they are also called  واف  اْت ةنا َ دِيماِ حَ  . 

e.g.  ََ ََصا ؟هَلة صَلةَّاتَ ااْ   Have you not prayed ‘Asr salah? 
e.g.   ِاَت م واه  ق  لات ما...لَْ إ ذا سَِ  …When you heard it, why did you not say   اْوالأَ
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َالت  و قيعَ  .6  Particle of anticipation:75 – حَ ر ف 

This is  قَدا. An example of its usage for  َ وَق ع  ت  is as follows. 

   .Probably, the absent person will return today قَدا يَ قاد م  ااْغَتئِب  ااََّْ وامَ    

� Besides   قَدا  ,تَ وَق ع can also be used for one or more of the following. These are all more 

common than its usage for   تَ وَق ع. 
يَِاب   تض  مَ  ل  اَ فِ  In this case, it gives :تَ قا  the meaning of near past. This usage is specific to 

تض  مَ  ل  اَ فِ  .  

e.g.   قَدا جَتءَ ميَاد Zayd has arrived (recently). 

لَِّال   ع  ترِ ضَ م   ل  اَ فِ  In this case, it gives :تَ قا  the meaning of seldomness. This usage is specific 

to  ِع  ترِ ضَ م   ل  اَ ف .  

e.g.  ِوََادَ قَدا يَ باخَل  إ نة الْا  Indeed, sometimes, a generous person is miserly. 

تض  مَ  ل  اَ فِ  In this case, it gives :تََاقَِّاق    or  ِع  ترِ ضَ م   ل  اَ ف  the meaning of certainty. 

e.g.   قَدا جَتءَ ميَاد Certainly, Zayd came. 
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75  This is based on Mu‘jam al-Qawa‘id al-‘Arabiyyah.  See Mu‘jam al-Qawa‘id al-‘Arabiyyah, 338-339. 
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َالر د عَ  .8  :Particle of rebuke – ح ر ف 

This is  كَلة, which means “Never!” 
� It can be used to rebuke or reprimand. 

e.g.  كَلة  said  in response to someone who says َِبا مَيادًا  .(.Hit Zayd) اِضا
� It can also be used to convey the meaning of certainty. 

e.g.  َاَلَم وان  .Indeed, soon you will know  كَلة سَوافَ تَ 
Note: This is according to one translation. According to another, it is in the 
meaning of “never.” 
 

  :It is used for one or more of the following :ا لت  ن و ي نَ  .9

ن  تََكَ   :  It is a tanween which shows an ism to be   ََب اَ  .م 
e.g.  َد  يا م  

ةََ   It is a tanween which shows an ism to be :تَ ناكِيْا    .نَكِ
e.g.  َل  ج  ر  

اَويِاض    .م ضَتف  إَِّْاهِ  It is a tanween which subsitutes a :تَ 
e.g.   مَئِذ مَ  .i.e يَ وا ذَا كَتنَ كَذَاإِ يَ وا   the day when such and such happens 

 

َالت أ ك ي دَ  .10 ن  ُ   :It is of two forms .نََاي   and أَ ما َ   ,م  ضَ ترِ ع   It is used for emphasis in :ن  و  لَ ُ   and ثقََِّ ا فَ   .خَفَِّ ا
Both have the same meaning. 

ل ة َ)ن ( ف ة َ) ا لث ق ي   (ا لْ  ف ي   ن    
َِِنَة  َِِنَا  َََّْضا  .Indeed, he should hit َََّْضا
 .You must help أ ناص ََنا  أ ناص ََنة 

            

َلَ  .11  :It can be used for the following :ح ر ف 

اِتِدَاء  اِ  : It appears before the   تَدَأ  .and is used for emphasis م ب ا

e.g.  ََبَ ها رَ  د  شَ أَ  ما ت  ن ا ل ًُ   Indeed, you are more feared. 

َْوالَْ  –َْوا  It comes in the answer to  :جَوَاب    and  َم  سَ ق . 

e.g.  َض  را الاَ  ُِ دَ سَ َْفَ  ض  اَ ب َ ِِ  ما ه  ضَ اَ ِ َ  اْنةتسَ  اللهِ  ع  فا  دَ لَْ وا َْ و  
If Allah did not repel some people by means of others, the earth would 
be corrupted.  

ادً غَ  نة مَ وا ص  لََ  اللهِ وَ    By Allah! I will fast tommorrow. 

   .This is extra and can be used for emphasis :ماَئدَِة  

e.g.  ِتمَ ََ اْطة  نَ وا ل  ك  أا ََّْ  ما نَة  إ   Indeed, they eat food. 
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ةَ  .12 َالزَ ائ دَ   Extra particles: These are not translated. However, they add beauty and – ا ل َ ر و ف 

emphasis to the meaning. They may also stop the effect (  عَمَل) of an   عَتمِل. These are:  

نا إِ  )   بِ       كَ       مِنا       لَ       لَْ       مَت      أنَا        مِنا ، كَ ، بِ   are governing particles –  َلَ مِ تع  ُ ) 

Usage: 
نا إِ  :  It appears after  َتفِ ْنة ت اَ م ََّ  ُ .  

e.g.  مَياد  قتَئمِ  نا إِ مَت   Zayd is not standing. 

   .َْمةت It appears after :أنَا 

e.g.   فَ لَمةت أنَا جَتءَ ااْبَشِيْا  When the bearer of good news came. 

 :It appears after the following  :مَت

ذَاإِ    e.g.  ِات لَِّاتَ فتَصابَا إ ِ ذَا مَت ا   When you are afflicted, be patient. 

سَتفِاَ مَىْٰ مَت ت سَتفَِ  أ   .e.g  مَىْٰ    When you travel, I will travel. 

تَ اْةَج ل  جَت .e.g  أَى   مَِاه  ءَ أيم  كَ فَأَكا  Whoever comes to you, treat him 
hospitably. 

    Here, مَت blocked the    عَمَل of  َي  أ . 

ه  اللهِ أيَ انَمَت ت  وَْ واا ف َ  .e.g  أيَانَ  ثمَة وَجا  Whichever way you turn, there is the  
      face of Allah. 

نا إِ    e.g.  َمةت يَاتََّ نةك ما مِنِ  ه دًىإِ ف  Then, should some guidance come to 
you from Me. 

َ   جَ  ف  اَ حََ    e.g.  ِ نَ اِلله ْنِاتَ لَ ما فبَِمَت رَحماَُ  م  So, it is through mercy from Allah that  
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َتَ  ز مَ  .13 َال ت  َلْ  َالش ر طَ    Conditional particles that do not cause jazm:77 – حَ رَ وَ فَ 

 (however, as for, as far as…is concerned) أ م ا
� It is used to explain/clarify something, which was mentioned briefly. 

(اب  وَ جَ ) should be used before its answer ف � . 

e.g.  َََِّاد  فأََمةت اةْذِيانَ شَق واا فَفِ  ي  قِ فَمِن اه ما ش رِ اْنةت يوةسَ  
So, some of them will be wretched and (some) blessed. As for the 

wretched, they will be in the Fire. 

 (if) ل وَ 
� It is used to negate the second sentence ( َاب  وَ ج)  on account of the first sentence 

 .not being fulfilled )شَ اَ ط  (

e.g.  َأٰ مَت فَِّاهِ َْوا كَتن  َُ لْة الله  َْفَسَدَتََ إِ لِ   
If there had been gods besides Allah in them (the heavens and the 

earth), they would have been corrupted. 

(There will not be corruption because more than one god does not 

exist.) 

 

Note: If a  َو is added to  َْوا i.e.  وََْوا, it will give the meaning of “even if/even 

though” and will be known as  لَِّة َْوا وَصا  ُ . 

e.g.  َة  تأوَالَا وََْوا ِِش  Celebrate walimah even if it be with one 

(slaughtered) goat. 

امَ ل وَ  and ل و لْ َ  (if such and such had not been so, …) 

� Apart from being used for   تََاضَِّاض and   تَ نادِيما, they are also used to demonstrate 

that the second sentence (  جَوَاب)  cannot be attained because of the presence of 

the condition of the first sentence (  شَاَط) . 

e.g.   َ  Had it not been for Zayd, Bakr would have  َْوالَْ مَياد  لَلََكَ َِكا

   perished. 

م الَ   (when) 

� This is a   ظَاَف in the meaning of  َ اَل  مَتض   It enters upon .حَِيا  .فِ
e.g.  ََْمةت سَلةمات  عَلََّاهِ رَدة عَلَية اْسةلَم When I greeted him, he returned my 

greeting. 

 

                                                 
77  For more details, examples, and exercises, please refer to al-Nahw al-Wadih, Thanawiyyah, vol. 2, 43-48. 
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 .(as long as) مَت دَامَ  which has the meaning of مَت It is a :م اَ)م اَد ام ( .14

e.g.   َمِيْا َمِيْا  جَ  .i.e  أقَ  وام  مَت جَلَسَ الا تً سِْ تأقَ  وام  مَت دَامَ الا  
 I will stand as long as the leader is sitting. 

َال ع ط فَ  .15  These have been discussed in Section 3.10.4 :ح ر و ف 
 
 

FINAL EXERCISE 
Q: Go through the whole book and identify the various meanings and uses of the 
following: 

نَ  أيَانَ  مَىْٰ  َْمةت مَن مَت لَْ   أنَا  إِنا  ل أي أَيَة
 حََىْٰ   ف و أنَة 

 
 

د  لِِٰ ِ فَ  مَا ُ   تلا اَمَتِهِ تتَِم  اْصةتلِتَ اةْذِيا ِنِِ  
يَِانَ وَعَلَى أَصاحَتِْ وا س  ى رَ لٰ عَ  م  لَ اْسة وَ  ة  لَ اْصة وَ  َ اْطةتهِ يماِ وَعَلَى آْهِِ اْطةَِّ بِيا َ هِ ااْكَ َِيا   ِهِِ أَجاَ
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